

## UKRAINIAN LEGAL USEFUL LINKS

### State Authorities

- **Ukrainian Parliament**  
[www.rada.gov.ua](http://www.rada.gov.ua)
- **Ukrainian Government**  
[www.kmu.gov.ua](http://www.kmu.gov.ua)

### Judicial Branch of Ukraine

- **Constitutional Court of Ukraine**  
[www.ccu.gov.ua](http://www.ccu.gov.ua)
- **Supreme Court of Ukraine**  
[www.scourt.gov.ua](http://www.scourt.gov.ua)
- **Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine**  
[www.vasu.gov.ua](http://www.vasu.gov.ua)
- **Higher Economic Court of Ukraine**  
[www.arbitr.gov.ua](http://www.arbitr.gov.ua)
- **All courts of Ukraine**  
[www.court.gov.ua](http://www.court.gov.ua)
- **Ukraine Court Decisions Records**  
[www.reyestr.court.gov.ua](http://www.reyestr.court.gov.ua)

### State Tax Administration of Ukraine

<http://www.sta.gov.ua>

### The State Customs Service of Ukraine

<http://www.customs.gov.ua>

### Association of Customs Brokers of Ukraine

<http://www.ambu.com.ua>

### Chambers of Commerce and Industry

- **Ukrainian Chamber of Commerce and Industry**  
<http://www.ucci.org.ua/home.html>
- **Regional Chambers**  
[http://www.ucci.org.ua/en/list\\_cci.html](http://www.ucci.org.ua/en/list_cci.html)
- **Polish-Ukrainian Chamber of Commerce**  
[www.puizba.pl](http://www.puizba.pl)

#### **Ukrainian Certification Bureau**

<http://www.ukrcsm.kiev.ua>

#### **Law Enforcement Agencies of Ukraine**

- **Office of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine**  
<http://www.gpu.gov.ua>
- **Security Service of Ukraine**  
[www.sbu.gov.ua](http://www.sbu.gov.ua)
- **Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine**  
<http://mvs.gov.ua>
- **Auditors**  
<http://www.apu.com.ua>
- **Notaries**  
<http://palata.notariat.org.ua>

#### **Attorneys**

- **Ukrainian National Bar Association**  
<http://unba.org.ua>
- **Union of Advocates of Ukraine**  
[www.cay.org.ua](http://www.cay.org.ua)
- **National Attorney Association**  
<http://www.uaa.org.ua>
- **Laws of Ukraine in Ukrainian Language**  
<http://zakon1.rada.gov.ua/cgi-bin/laws/main.cgi>
- **Laws of Ukraine in English Language**  
<http://www.commerciallaw.com.ua/en/law-about/law-eenglish>